

From:

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 10:24:48 AM

To: Laura Cutter <deputyclerk@haydonwick.gov.uk>; Georgina Morgan-Denn
<clerk@haydonwick.gov.uk>

Subject: re: Accessible Parks Conference and Swindon

Good Morning,

Hope you are both well.

As I mentioned in a previous email, I have been attending meetings with the Get Well Active Team in Swindon.

I am really excited to share that we are in the process of organising a conference which is going to be held in September, and the focus is on accessible and inclusive play.

I have mentioned to the group how proactive Haydon Wick Parish has been and we firstly wondered if a representative from the Council would like to join this working group and secondly if you would like to be involved in the delivery and present on the day?

I would be more than happy to chat on the phone or pop into the office to discuss further with you as would love for the Parish to be involved as I know this is something I have discussed with you before.

Look forward to hearing from you.